British Embassy,
BRIRUT,
(17420/7/57) Hey 50, 1957,

With reference %o your lebter of Nay 14 %o
¥r, Wakhry Abou Ghegzaleh {which has been sent on to
me), and our conversation on May 29, T hereby confirm
that the normal time of Pourteen days will be satlise
factory for honouring the certificates submitted by
you to the Contractor. o

2¢ 1 agree that before tenders are submitted to the
Contractor legal sdvige should be obtained on the
form of tender, Our honorery legel adviser is

Mo Howid Frangié and we agree that you should seek
his advice on this matter,

3¢« I have in this office the sleven title deeds
aovering the parcels of land of the School site, In
erder to have them unified we agree that you should
seak the sasistance of ¥, Hamid Yrangid; aend if it
broved. impoasible or impracticable for him to feke
on this work that, with his consent,; you should
approach ¥, Wassib Bulos for this purpose,

lig I you would kindly let me have & draft of the
letter which you would like to receive from the Kosvd
of Governors of the School, in agoordance with the
request in paragraph & of your letter, I shall retum
it duly signed to you. In writing this draft |
suggent you wake it clear thut the préeis of tevus
glven in 1t are elaborsted in the full contredt that
the Board of Governors have alresdy accepied,

(1.D. Boott)

r. Assem Salsam,
o/o Frenkland Dark & Partners,
Wagsoud Bullding,
Bue Wgr., Shebli,
BRIRUY,



(1)

(2)

British Embaesy,
WRIRUYD,

;o » Hay 29, 1957

This le to repori the vesult of ny» disoussion this
morning with Moltre o,
of my letter Yo, 17L2/06

Bulos on the points weising out
f B ¥ Lo 70U,

Yo agreed-

Heo Bules would take from Judge Tell's the sum
of 2leb, B0, which is the Timit of grupsnaation

whieh the Judge ls prepsred fin pay to Antoun Hajin,
degplite lenpthy discusslinong with Ve. Bulons This
sum showld bve given to the tenant, Antoun %ajib,
in return Tor an undertaking Prom him to avoguate
bie cottape within one month. Antoun Mo jib will
then be psld an additionsl sum of between

£Lebs 300 and 500, according to what ¥e. Bulos
can negotiate, from Sochool funds. Thie ‘
additional sum will come from the School funds as
1t is undesirable that the School should start
its 1ife by baving to Pight a court csse sgeingt

- & tenant who has lived on the site Por HANY yeurs,

We conalder that Judge Teli'a hes lebt us down
but thot this is the best way out

Wood.

mlon 18 authorised to tell aup
caretiiy

iz Abu S@ab, thst he snould asntinue
_ wood-enthing contruet which he started

(but without cutting down any trees) and thet

the Sleb. 580 whieh he had earlier oPfered to

pay Tor the wood thus eut would be offsatd againgt

his selaery of Sleb, 150 vep momth, due bo him

from Apwil 15 when he wasg e pnged.

“llve trees. Ye. Dulos i authorised to pay s
sum, aceording as he csn beal settle, of bebween
£80 wnd £7% Lebsnese Por the woerk done on pruning
the olive tregs,

Items (L) to (B} of my carlier letter, l.e. Ohsrob

pruning of sulbherry treee and grafting of almond
troes.  Azlz abu Saab ehould bte offered the
produce of the Farm in roturn for keaving it

sropg, vines, thinning of tyveeg noar the riyor,

"

/iih, 'Y

Dre Jomeph Hitti,

Ave. Clémengesu,
BRIRUT,



2

in good heartand condition, This aprang
nowaver, exeludes the produce of the ollve
treos next gesaon, \

%awﬁ’»
Al 3

#
not

ged that the nu
2y Bulos in ress

)

i rotion witly
ot of the properviy

Lo of ftanante an
now be said,

E

e with

I ogm serding & ¢ory of this Istter too
AF ,-,~u£1i?§3¢

of my letbtor under reforence to Ug

(1.75% feots)

kY



{31heso6/s5T)

ey 353 3».5?5!?

, *m@w #re aeveral mabterg soncerning the maintensng
of the Sehoold site on whioh decisions ave Mgg e X
m@um ’%w gmwm for your comments a@ :im whethey mm
ghon @,g@ @@mm@wﬁﬁm R ronid
facl it proper for a subes

%&éﬁ: oe

oo Perd w would he
yhian gf@ayg&gg peoad m@
& v, ﬁ%w&m ey

d¢ One of the '&mmnw@ Antoun ﬁa{mﬁ hm m ﬁw
vefused %o give up hig MWWQ T visited the site
with M. Newib Bulow who hed a len iy ' b
o & yesuld of whioh he ma PR
inoreased the olfer »f ay 3
not lesve anieably, howevep, o legal p
eviction will have %o be inatituted,

2a Vool Authowity b w} dnally gy
m%mgma%m?a Trogs prowing oo
gontyast whars 1 :
of the tress have heen oub «
g&x&m&%&%&& i mﬁmgﬁgg m e should be g
. & y i W = i <] ‘_\‘.4,:,‘,-;, b il _; B
oan wm the contraot or elue invalved in
eutting trees whieh heve slrendy been felleds

¢ Glive tpees bave been pren ’w’% p ayment for the
dabouy ggawim haa not heen m&&f * ’

4 Chaved owepy I o ﬁmmm 3. ke twenty treos
'mwmg a g@m w&m it i o quesiion wm%m we ahould ﬁam_
Mas eron on emmﬂmis 10 soneanss

S¢ Vipess These peouive m&m@mm g:g 4y m BN
vaplesement of vortadn poles which have bpoks £ o good
arep Lo o be obtalned, It is for desision wm%w we shovld
aell the sfamwm% for the vioes and also for the :&'&m

By i‘i’h@ tress near the yives Bre growing
voguive thinning m’ﬁg It et be mm
ig $0 bhe @@m amﬁ thenas

B Tnew m &, Juuber of young aloopd trecs whlel
woed o %-@ iratton 40 the azm mmm m 66 b ob

:i:’ ohall look forward to heeving feom you 88 goun 8
ble, a8 the sooner &%xi& %;ﬁ}t: 38 take ﬁ? et the ’i‘wﬁ»ﬁam

{ZeDy Boobt)




May 23, 1957.

~ Mr. I.D. Scott,
British Embassy,
BEIRUT,

Dear 8ir,

On my return from Rome yesterday I
found the enclosed letter which Assem Bey
Salaam should have addressed to the Board

of Governors.

Reverting to Assem Bey, he askéd me
to pass it to you for your kind attention.

Assem Bey will be telephoning you to-
morrow on the subject.

Yours faithfully,

Sgd. B, Abou-Ghazalah
Secretary, Building Committee.
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-~ ASSEM A, SAALAM

.Massoud Building - Rue Monseigneur Shebli ~ Beirut (Lebanon)

14th May, 1957.

Mr. Fakhry Abou Ghazaleh,
Secretary Building Committee
British School for Boys in Lebanon
BEIRUT.

Dear Mr, Abou Ghazaleh,

I will be very grateful if you could submit to the
Honourable Members of your Committee the following queries
regarding the tender procedure for the erection of the proposed
Boys 8chool in the ILebanon.

1. We consider that the time needed by ¥our Honourable Committee
to honour the certificates submitted by us to the Contractor as

14 days. We shall be very grateful if you would confirm this

to us or suggest an alternative in order to commit ourselves

in the specifications of the tender.

2 We recommend that before the tenders are submitted to the
contractors, a legal advise should be obtained regarding the
legal clauses in them. And for this we are awaiting your
recommendation regarding the nomination of legal adviser.

3. For the submission of the Municipal Licence we shall need
the official title of ownership to be submitted together with
the drawings. We understand that the title covers 11 parcels
namely parcel No, 10, 11, 12, 13%, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20,
Sirjbal district of Shouf Region. Before we could proceed with
the submission of the Municipsal drawings, we would ask you to
make procedures with the Government to unify all the above
mentioned individual parcels into one parcel to be given one
number only. We would stress on you that this is urgently
required,

L, For the official submission of the Muhi€ipal documents to
the Engineering Syndicate, we would like from the Board of
Directors a short letter addressed to us in triplicate con-
Tirming our appointments as Architects and specifying the agreed
free namely L% for design and final working drawings and 2%

for the Supervision of the construction,

Please accept our best regards,

Yours truly,

(sgd.) Assem A, Saalam

FRANKLAND DARK & PARTNERS
AND
ASSEM SALAAM ARCHITECTS



